Page 1 of 1

Matilda Sanders 8 TallY

e
From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal.Whitt@mail.sprint.com] '
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 10:00 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: 050269-TP Replacement pages 4 & 5 of the Interconnection between Sprint and Neutral

Tandem-Florida
Attachments: 050269 Neutral Tandem-FL.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
NancySchnitzer
Docket Manager

Law/External Affairs

Sprint

1313 Blairstone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHOO0103

Voice (850)-599-1276

Fax (850)-878-0777
nancy.schnitzer@mail.sprint.com

Docket No. 050269-TP

Title of filing: 050269-TP Replacement pages 4 & 5 of the Interconnection between
Sprint and Neutral Tandem-Florida

Filed on behalf of: Sprint
No. of pages: 3

Description: 050269-TP Replacement pages 4 & 5 of the Interconnection between Sprint and
Neutral Tandem-Florida

6/20/2005 FPSC-COMMISSION



Docket Manager FLTLHO0201
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 3230
Voice 850 599 1276

June 16, 2005 Fax 850 878 0777

ﬁ lgpnnt Nancy R. Schnitzer Regulatory Affairs

T L S b

1

nancy.schnitzer@mail.sprint.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  DXT. 050269-TP Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling,
Collocation Agreement with Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC
Dear Ms. Bayé:

Pursuant to staff’s request, please find enclosed Table of Contents replacemen

Resale and

t pages 4

and 5 for the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement between

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC in Docket No.
TP.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276.

Sincerely,
Nancy Schnifzer %
cc: Neutral Tandem
Attn: Ron Gavillet
1 South Wacker, Suite 200
Chicago, IL 60606
Enclosure
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